Glass Open Book



jitendra saini

Company: majan glass company

Job title: mould ,neckring fitter & mould inspector

Languages: Arabic, English, Hindi

Location: India

Contact information:

Mobile number: +918107553990
Business phone number: +96879352513

Personal email: jitu.jitu.saini@gmail.com

Work experience

Company: majan glass company

Job title: mould ,neckring fitter & mould inspector

Dec 2019 - Present (6 yrs 0 mos)

Responsibilities: inspection all moulds equipment

mould and neckring repair

Company: Gulf Glass Manufacturer Company KSC - Kuwait

Job title: mould fitter

Jul 2017 - Dec 2019 (2 yrs 5 mos)

Responsibilities: mould and neckring repair

Company: Hindusthan National Glass & Industry Limited

Job title: assistant mould fitter

May 2015 - May 2017 (2 yrs 0 mos)

Responsibilities: mould repair

Education

School: National Trade Certificate, 01/2015 Shivonkar

Maheshwari Technical Institute - Bagar, Jhunjhunu, india • National Council for Vocational Training.

(NCVT)

2013 - 2015

Description: government of india

School: Higher Secondary School, 01/2013 Government

Jaishingh Senior Secondary School - Khetri Board of

secondary education Rajasthan

2012 - 2013

School: Rs-CIT Information Technology, 01/2014 Va r d h m

a n Mahaveer Open University (VMOU) - Kota, Kota

About me

Statement: i'm Jitendra Saini, a skilled and dedicated Mould &

Neckring Fitter with over 8 years of hands-on experience in the glass manufacturing industry. Currently working at Majan Glass Company SAOG in

Glass Open Book

Oman since 2019, I specialize in mould inspection, maintenance, and repair,